
  Nehemias Velez 
  Executive Director 

900 Elizabeth Miller Gardens | Staunton, VA  24401 | Phone 540-886-3413 | Fax 540-885-5414 
 

TTY/TDD VA Relay Center | 711 or 1-800-828-1120 
 

 

 

 
A G E N D A 

Regular Meeting 
– MTW Public 

Hearing 
August 19, 2025 

 

I. Call to Order and Determination of a Quorum 

II. Reading and Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting on July 15, 2025 

III. Public Comments 

IV. MTW Public Hearing and Comments – Review of the FY26 MTW Supplement 

V. Executive Director’s Report 

1. Financial Reports 

2. Housing Choice Voucher Report 

3. Multi-Family Report 

VI. Board Committee Reports 

VII. Continued Business – Personnel Policy Manual (Review of Holiday Schedule)  

VIII. New Business 

IX. Executive Session 

Discussion or consideration of the acquisition of real property for a public purpose, or of the disposition of publicly 

held real property, where discussion in an open meeting would adversely affect the bargaining position or negotiating 

strategy of the public body [Virginia Code § 2.2-3711(A)(3)].  Consultation with legal counsel employed or retained 

by a public body regarding specific legal matters requiring the provision of legal advice by such counsel [Virginia 

Code § 2.2-3711(A)(8)]. 

X. Adjournment 



THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF 
THE STAUNTON REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 
TUESDAY, JULY 15, 2025, 12:00 P.M.   
 

The Commissioners of the Staunton Redevelopment and Housing Authority 

(SRHA) met in a Regular Meeting at 100 Elizabeth Miller Gardens, Staunton, Virginia 

on Monday, July 15, 2025 at 12:00 P.M.     

 

Commissioner Mason called the meeting to order, and upon roll call the following 

answered present: 

 

Mr. Jonathan Mason, Commissioner 

Mr. Tyler Gallimore, Commissioner 

Mr. Vincent Grasso, Commissioner 

Ms. Suzi Armstrong, Commissioner 

 

Also present: Nehemias Velez, Executive Director 

  Lance Allen, Deputy Director 

  Susan Venable, Self-Sufficiency Coordinator 

  Brad Bryant, Habitat for Humanity, Executive Director 

 

Commissioner Mason presented the minutes from the June meeting held on June 

30, 2025. Following discussion, Commissioner Grasso motioned to accept the minutes, 

the motion was seconded by Commissioner Armstrong, and the following votes were 

recorded: 

 

AYES       NAYS 

 

Mr. Jonathan Mason, Commissioner  NONE 

Mr. Tyler Gallimore, Commissioner 

Mr. Vincent Grasso, Commissioner 

Ms. Suzi Armstrong, Commissioner 

 

Commissioner Mason asked for public comment.  

 

Vice-Chair Okay entered the meeting while Mr. Bryant was introducing himself 

to the Board and the public. Mr. Bryant explained he is the new Executive Director of the 

SAW Habitat for Humanities. Mr. Bryant explained he has transitioned from Valley 

Technical Center to Habitat and is now focused on building more homes, getting more 

grants, and building partnerships. Mr. Bryant ended his introduction by acknowledging 

that he is excited at the prospect of forming a partnership between the SRHA and Habitat.  



Page 2 of 3 
MINUTES, JULY 15, 2025 

 

Ms. Venable introduced herself as a new staff member of the SRHA. Ms. Venable 

explained she is the SRHA’s Needs Assessment/Self-Sufficiency Coordinator and is 

ecstatic about working at the SRHA and assisting in meeting the needs of the community. 

 

Mr. Velez introduced Lance Allen for the presentation of the financial reports.  

Mr. Allen went over the Staunton Housing Corporation (SHC), Housing Choice Voucher 

(HCV) program, and the Gardens of Staunton Multi-Family (MF) financials. Following 

discussion, Commissioner Mason made a motion to accept the financials as presented.  

The motion was seconded by Commissioner Grasso, and the following votes were 

recorded: 

 

AYES       NAYS 

 

Mr. Jonathan Mason, Commissioner  NONE 

Mr. Tyler Gallimore, Commissioner 

Mr. Vincent Grasso, Commissioner 

Ms. Suzi Armstrong, Commissioner 

Mr. Chris Okay, Vice-Chair 

 

Mr. Velez updated the Board on the HCV and MF programs. He explained the 

new SRHA program that provides resident needs assessment and self-sufficiency. The 

program continues to yield progress with family stabilization and assessing the pressing 

needs of the residents. The SRHA continues to create a structure for the self-sufficiency 

program as well as applying for grants for the program. 

 

Under the Board Committee Reports, the following were reported: 

 

Under the Personnel Committee, Vice-Chair Okay stated there was nothing new 

to report.  

 

Under the Program and Community Development Committee, no changes were 

reported. 

 

Under Continued Business, Mr. Velez explained that the only remaining item to 

consider for the manual is the observed holiday schedule. The matter was acknowledged 

and would be considered at a later meeting. 

 

Under New Business, Mr. Velez introduced the SRHA’s Annual Plan and the 

Deconcentration Policy which is now available for public inspection and comment. 



Page 3 of 3 
MINUTES, JULY 15, 2025 

 

The Commissioners did not meet under executive session. Commissioner Mason 

called the meeting adjourned and announced the next meeting to be held on August 19, 

2025. 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Secretary     Chair 



MOVING TO WORK
SUPPLEMENT

FY26

Submitted October 2025
January 1, 2026 - December 31, 2026

STAUNTON REDEVELOPMENT
& HOUSING AUTHORITY



 

 

Table of Contents 
 

A. PHA Information ................................................................................................................................................................... 2 

B. Narrative ................................................................................................................................................................................ 2 

C. MTW Waivers and Associated Activities ............................................................................................................................. 4 

ACTIVITY 1  3.b.  Alternative Recertification Schedule For Households (HCV) ............................................................... 4 

ACTIVITY 2  3.d.  Self-Certification of Assets (HCV) ........................................................................................................ 7 

ACTIVITY 3  1.f.  Minimum Rent (HCV) ............................................................................................................................ 9 

ACTIVITY 4  1.n.  Utility Reimbursements (HCV) ........................................................................................................... 12 

ACTIVITY 5  2.c.  Rent Reasonableness - Process (HCV) ................................................................................................. 14 

ACTIVITY 6  2.d.  Rent Reasonableness - Third-Party Requirement (HCV) .................................................................... 16 

ACTIVITY 7  5.a.  Pre-Qualifying Unit Inspections (HCV) ............................................................................................... 18 

ACTIVITY 8  9.b.  Increase PBV Project Cap (HCV) ........................................................................................................ 20 

ACTIVITY 9  12.b.  Work Requirement (HCV) ................................................................................................................. 22 

ACTIVITY 10  1.w. Income Exclusion (HCV) ................................................................................................................... 26 

D. Safe Harbor Waivers ........................................................................................................................................................... 28 

E. Agency-Specific Waivers .................................................................................................................................................... 28 

F. Public Housing Operating Subsidy Grant Reporting ........................................................................................................... 29 

G. MTW Statutory Requirements ............................................................................................................................................ 29 

H. Public Comments ................................................................................................................................................................ 31 

I. Evaluations ........................................................................................................................................................................... 31 

J. MTW Certifications of Compliance ..................................................................................................................................... 31 

APPENDICES ......................................................................................................................................................................... 36 

Activity Organizer ............................................................................................................................................................... 37 

Hardship Policy .................................................................................................................................................................... 38 

 

  

SRHA 1 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

A. PHA Information 

A.1 PHA Name Staunton Redevelopment & Housing Authority 

PHA Code VA023 

MTW Supplement for PHA Fiscal Year Beginning 01/01/2026 

PHA Program Type HCV 

MTW Cohort Number 5  

MTW Supplement Submission Type Annual Submission 

 

B. Narrative 

B.1 
The Staunton Redevelopment and Housing Authority (SRHA), created following Title 36 of the Code of 

Virginia, is a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia.  The SRHA was organized on March 9, 

1961, and since then has been committed to housing low-income families by treating them with dignity and 

respect in the Staunton and Augusta counties of Virginia. The mission of the SRHA is to provide safe and 

affordable housing to members of its community to enhance quality of life, promote economic opportunity, and 

offer a suitable living environment free from discrimination. The SRHA administers the Housing Choice 

Voucher (HCV) program through the Office of Public and Indian Housing and Multifamily Housing through 

the Office of Housing.   

 

The SRHA intends to  (1) Re-evaluate its staffing plan to gain better administrative efficiencies; (2) Assess how 

to better work with its resident organizations and participants to foster clear communication channels and 

increase housing choices; (3) Evaluate how to develop better, more efficient and more effective relationships 

with landlords; and (4) Determine how best to target resources, including staffing and financial resources to the 

greatest benefit of participants, staff, and landlords.  

 

Short-Term Goals (2026–2028) 

 

1. Farrier Court Expansion & Rehabilitation 

The SRHA will initiate pre-development activities at the RAD PBRA Farrier Court site, including the 

selection of a development partner, planning and design, and pursuit of LIHTC and gap financing. The 

project aims to modernize the site, increase the number of affordable units, and incorporate universal design 

features to accommodate seniors and persons with disabilities. 

 

2. Project-Based Voucher Expansion (VASH, Elderly, and Disabled) 

The SRHA plans to expand the use of Project-Based Vouchers (PBVs), with priorities for homeless 

veterans, elderly households, and people with disabilities. The SRHA will pursue increased PBV 

allocations in both newly constructed and rehabilitated units, while leveraging MTW authority to exceed 

the standard PBV cap when aligned with local housing needs. 

 

3. Land Acquisition and Development Pipeline 

The SRHA is identifying underutilized parcels for the development of affordable and elderly-designated 

housing. Target sites will emphasize proximity to services, transportation, and walkable infrastructure to 

support aging in place and resident independence. 

 

4. Enhanced Services for Elderly and Disabled Residents 

Using MTW flexibilities, the SRHA will expand service coordination for elderly and disabled residents, 

including mobile wellness visits, transportation partnerships, nutrition programs, and access to in-home 

care resources. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SRHA 2 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

Long-Term Goals (2026–2031) 

 

1. Expand and Preserve Affordable Housing Stock (Including Elderly Units) 

The SRHA will grow its affordable housing portfolio through new construction, acquisition, and 

redevelopment, with special emphasis on elderly and supportive housing. A senior-focused project is 

expected to be completed within the five-year horizon. 

 

2. Elderly Housing Preservation and Accessibility Enhancements 

The SRHA will assess and begin upgrades to RAD-converted elderly housing units (e.g., Elizabeth Miller 

Gardens), focusing on energy efficiency, ADA compliance, elevator modernization, and safety 

improvements. An updated capital needs assessment will guide long-term planning and investment. 

 

3. Develop a Model Elderly Housing Community 

The SRHA aims to create a modern elderly-designated housing site featuring universal design, health and 

wellness space, onsite services, and enhanced accessibility. Development will be supported by MTW 

capital investments, PBVs, and partner funding. 

 

4. Launch a Local Shallow Subsidy Program for Seniors 

Using MTW funds, the SRHA will develop a local shallow subsidy model that provides modest assistance 

to fixed-income seniors who are rent-burdened but do not qualify for traditional voucher programs. The 

program will support aging in place and housing stability. 

 

5. Expand Self-Sufficiency and Rent Reform Strategies 

Over the next five years, the SRHA will expand: 

▪ Stepped and tiered rent pilot programs to encourage earned income growth. 

▪ Incentive savings programs modeled after FSS but with broader eligibility and design flexibility. 

▪ Time-limited housing assistance with supportive services for working-age families. 

▪ Workforce development incentives and case management support to support work programs. 

 

6. Streamlined Operations and Simplified Recertification Policies 

To reduce administrative costs and improve participant experience, the SRHA will implement: 

▪ Digital documentation processes and remote interviews for ease of access. 

▪ Simplified rent calculation methods to ensure clarity and consistency. 

 

  

SRHA 3 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

C. MTW Waivers and Associated Activities 

 

ACTIVITY 1  3.b.  Alternative Recertification Schedule For Households (HCV) 

 

CORE QUESTIONS 

1. Fiscal Year Introduced 

 2025 

 

2. Fiscal Year Approved 

 2025 

 

3. Status 

 Not implemented 

 

4.  Narrative 

 The SRHA will decrease the frequency of tenant reexaminations from annual to triennial for all HCV households.  

This restructuring will allow families to have a more consistent rent portion over a longer period of time, and it will 

create more time for the SRHA staff to attend to other business affairs.  

 

Interim recertifications will be limited to one interim per year at the request of the household.  If the interim is for 

a decrease in income, only income decreases of 10% or more will be processed. Interim decreases will be limited 

to one during a calendar year and no interim decreases during the first six months after initial occupancy. Required 

interim recertifications for Family Self-Sufficiency, household composition changes, and landlord rent increases 

will not count against the limit on voluntary interim recertifications. 

 

5. MTW Statutory Objectives 

 Cost effectiveness 

 

6. Cost implications 

 Decreased expenditures 

 

7. Policy by household status/family types/sites 

 The MTW activity applies to all assisted households 

 

8. Household Status 

 New admissions and currently assisted households 

 

9. Family Types 

 The MTW activity applies to all family types 

 

10. Location 

 For HCV Activities:  

 

The MTW activity applies to all tenant-based units  

The MTW activity applies to all properties with project-based vouchers 

 

11. Does the MTW agency need a Safe Harbor Waiver to implement this MTW activity as described? 

 No 

 

12. Does this MTW activity require a hardship policy? 

 Yes 

 

 

SRHA 4 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

13. Does the hardship policy apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 Yes 
1. Minimum Rent 
2. Alternative Recertification Schedule For Households 
3. Work Requirement 

 
14. Has the MTW agency modified the hardship policy since the last submission of the MTW Supplement? 

 N/A 
 

15. How many hardship requests have been received associated with this activity in the most recently completed 

PHA fiscal year? 

 N/A 

 

16. Does the MTW activity require an impact analysis? 

 Yes 

 

17. Does the impact analysis apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 No 

 

18. Based on the Fiscal Year goals listed in the activity’s previous Fiscal Year’s narrative, provide a description 

about what has been accomplished or changed during the implementation. 

 This activity was recently approved by HUD and has yet to be implemented.  

 

19. Please provide an explanation as to why the activity was discontinued or will be discontinued. 

 N/A 

 

CUSTOM QUESTIONS 

1. What is the recertification schedule? 

 Once every three years for able-bodied, elderly, and disabled households.  

 

2. How many interim recertifications per year may a household request? 

 1 

 

3. Please describe briefly how the MTW agency plans to address changes in family/household circumstances 

under the alternative reexamination schedule. 

 Required interim recertifications for household composition changes or landlord rent increases will not count 

against the limit on voluntary interim recertifications. 

 

  

SRHA 5 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

IMPACT ANALYSIS 

1. Impact on the agency’s finances (e.g., how much will the activity cost, any change in the agency’s per family 

contribution 

 The SRHA will decrease the frequency of tenant reexaminations from annual to triennial for all of its HCV 

households. The SRHA predicts that this activity will produce operational cost savings, as staff are freed to manage 

other administrative affairs.  

  

2. Impact on affordability of housing costs for affected families (e.g., any change in how much affected families 

will pay towards their housing costs) 

 This activity will allow the SRHA’s households to have a more consistent tenant rent portion over a longer period 

of time, which will consequently make the HCV programs more affordable for families. 

 

3. Impact on the agency’s waitlist(s) (e.g., any change in the amount of time families are on the waitlist) 

 This activity will not affect the waiting list. 
 

4. Impact on the agency’s termination rate of families (e.g., any change in the rate at which families non-

voluntarily lose assistance from the agency) 

 This activity will not affect the termination rate of families.  
 

5. Impact on the agency’s current occupancy level in public housing and utilization rate in the HCV program 

 This activity will not affect the agency’s current utilization rate in the HCV program. 

 

6. Impact on meeting the MTW statutory goals of cost effectiveness, self-sufficiency, and/or housing choice 

 MTW Statutory Objective - Cost Effectiveness  

This activity will decrease the administrative costs associated with processing annual and interim recertifications. 

 

7. Impact on the agency’s ability to meet the MTW statutory requirements 

 The SRHA will be able to meet the statutory objective of Cost Effectiveness. 
 

8. Impact on the rate of hardship requests and the number granted and denied as a result of this activity 

 The SRHA does not expect to see an increase in hardship requests as a result of this activity. 
 

9. Across the other factors above, the impact on protected classes (and any associated disparate impact) 

 This activity is based on income reviews, in which protected class is not a factor, and there is no anticipated impact 

on protected classes. 

 

 
  

SRHA 6 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

ACTIVITY 2  3.d.  Self-Certification of Assets (HCV) 

 

CORE QUESTIONS 

1. Fiscal Year Introduced 

 2025 

 

2. Fiscal Year Approved 

 2025 

 

3. Status 

 Not implemented 

 

4.  Narrative 

 The asset self-certification ceiling will be increased from $5,000 to $50,000 at recertification. This will lessen the 

regulatory responsibilities of the SRHA. 

 

5. MTW Statutory Objectives 

 Cost effectiveness 

 

6. Cost Implications 

 Decreased expenditures 

 

7. Policy by Household Status/Family Types/Sites 

 The MTW activity applies to all assisted households 

 

8. Household Status 

 New admissions and currently assisted households 

 

9. Family Types 

 The MTW activity applies to all family types 

 

10. Location 

 For HCV Activities:  The MTW activity applies to all tenant-based units 

The MTW activity applies to all properties with project-based vouchers 

 

11. Does the MTW agency need a Safe Harbor Waiver to implement this MTW activity as described? 

 No 

 

12. Does this MTW activity require a hardship policy? 

 No 

 

13. Does the hardship policy apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 No 
 

14. Has the MTW agency modified the hardship policy since the last submission of the MTW Supplement? 

 N/A 

 

15. How many hardship requests have been received associated with this activity in the most recently completed 

PHA fiscal year? 

 N/A 

 

 

SRHA 7 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

16. Does the MTW activity require an impact analysis? 

 No 

 

17. Does the impact analysis apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 No 

 

18. Based on the Fiscal Year goals listed in the activity’s previous Fiscal Year’s narrative, provide a description 

about what has been accomplished or changed during the implementation. 

 This activity was recently approved by HUD and has yet to be implemented.  

 

19. Please provide an explanation as to why the activity was discontinued or will be discontinued. 

 N/A 

 

CUSTOM QUESTIONS 

1. Please state the dollar threshold for the self-certification of assets. 

 $50,000 

 

 

  

SRHA 8 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

ACTIVITY 3  1.f.  Minimum Rent (HCV) 

 

CORE QUESTIONS 

1. Fiscal Year Introduced 

 2026 

 

2. Fiscal Year Approved 

 Pending 

 

3. Status 

 Not implemented 

 

4.  Narrative 

 To incentivize families to maintain employment, become accustomed to paying rent that is akin to what non-

subsidized families pay, decrease program expenses, and increase self-sufficiency, the SRHA will implement a 

$130 minimum rent for abled-bodied families. 

 

5. MTW Statutory Objectives 

 Cost effectiveness  

Self-sufficiency 

 

6. Cost Implications 

 Increased revenue 

Decreased expenditures 

 

7. Policy by Household Status/Family Types/Sites 

 The MTW activity applies only to a subset or subsets of assisted households 

 

8. Household Status 

 New admissions and currently assisted households 

 

9. Family Types 

 The MTW activity applies only to selected family types: Non-elderly, non-disabled families 

 

10. Location 

 For HCV Activities: The MTW activity applies to all tenant-based units 

The MTW activity applies to all properties with project-based vouchers 

 

11. Does the MTW agency need a Safe Harbor Waiver to implement this MTW activity as described? 

 No 

 

12. Does this MTW activity require a hardship policy? 

 Yes 

 

13. Does the hardship policy apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 Yes 
1. Minimum Rent 
2. Alternative Recertification Schedule For Households 
3. Work Requirement 

 
14. Has the MTW agency modified the hardship policy since the last submission of the MTW Supplement? 

 No 

SRHA 9 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

15. How many hardship requests have been received associated with this activity in the most recently completed 

PHA fiscal year? 

 N/A 

 

16. Does the MTW activity require an impact analysis? 

 Yes 

 

17. Does the impact analysis apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 No 

 

18. Based on the Fiscal Year goals listed in the activity’s previous Fiscal Year’s narrative, provide a description 

about what has been accomplished or changed during the implementation. 

 N/A 

 

19. Please provide an explanation as to why the activity was discontinued or will be discontinued. 

 N/A 

 

CUSTOM QUESTIONS 

1. How much is the minimum rent or minimum Total Tenant Payment (TTP)? 

 $130 minimum rent 

 

  

SRHA 10 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

IMPACT ANALYSIS 

The impact analysis of this activity is current and valid for this fiscal year. 

1.  Impact on the agency’s finances (e.g., how much will the activity cost, any change in the agency’s 

per family contribution 
 There are 26 able-bodied families in the HCV program that will be affected by the $130 minimum rent activity. These families 

have a rental portion that is less than $130. It is anticipated that the increase in the minimum rent portion will provide the SRHA 

a cost savings in the form of decreased HAP by $1,721 monthly for a total annual savings of $20,652. 

 

2.  Impact on affordability of housing costs for affected families (e.g., any change in how much affected families 

will pay towards their housing costs) 
 The activity will raise the rental portion for the affected 26 able-bodied families by an average of $69 per month.   

 

3.  Impact on the agency’s waitlist(s) (e.g., any change in the amount of time families are on the waitlist) 
 This waiver will not affect the waiting list. 

 

4.  Impact on the agency’s termination rate of families (e.g., any change in the rate at which families non-

voluntarily lose assistance from the agency) 
 This waiver will not affect the termination rate of families. 

 

5.  Impact on the agency’s current occupancy level in public housing and utilization rate in the HCV program 

 This waiver will not affect the agency’s current utilization rate in the HCV program 

 

6.  Impact on meeting the MTW statutory goals of cost effectiveness, self-sufficiency, and/or housing choice 
 MTW Statutory Objective - Cost Effectiveness  

This waiver will increase the cost effectiveness of the  HVC program. The amount of HAP paid under the HCV program will 

decrease, and these funds will be available to fund self-sufficiency activities and expand affordable housing choices. 

  

MTW Statutory Objective – Self Sufficiency 

This waiver will provide incentives for families to work, decrease the incentive to voluntarily make decisions that would reduce 

household income, and reduce client dependance on the subsidy safety net.  

 

7.  Impact on the agency’s ability to meet the MTW statutory requirements 

 This waiver will enable the SRHA to meet both the statutory objectives of Cost Effectiveness and Self-Sufficiency. 

 

8.  Impact on the rate of hardship requests and the number granted and denied as a result of this activity 

 It is anticipated that the rate of hardship requests will not increase regarding minimum rent waivers.   

 

9.  Across the other factors above, the impact on protected classes (and any associated disparate impact) 
 This waiver is implemented based on income reviews in which protected class is not a factor. Therefore, there is no anticipated 

impact on protected classes. 

 

  

SRHA 11 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

ACTIVITY 4  1.n.  Utility Reimbursements (HCV) 

 

CORE QUESTIONS 

1. Fiscal Year Introduced 

 2026 

 

2. Fiscal Year Approved 

 Pending  

 

3. Status 

 Not implemented 

 

4.  Narrative 

 The SRHA will eliminate the utility reimbursements. The goal is to increase revenue for the authority while making 

households more self-reliant.  

 

The SRHA disburses $5,878 in monthly utility reimbursements to approximately 42 HCV households, which 

equates to an average monthly utility reimbursement of $140 per household. The yearly average reimbursement is 

$1,680 per household. There are approximately 42 households that pay $0 towards their tenant rent portion due to 

their utility reimbursement. The SRHA will realize a minimum of $5,878 in monthly cost savings and at least 

$70,536 in yearly cost savings in the form of decreased HAP, during the first year in which this activity is 

implemented.  

 

5. MTW Statutory Objectives 

 Cost effectiveness  

 

6. Cost Implications 

 Increased revenue 

Decreased expenditures 

  

7. Policy by Household Status/Family Types/Sites 

 The MTW activity applies to all assisted households 

 

8. Household Status 

 New admissions and currently assisted households 

 

9. Family Types 

 The MTW activity applies to all family types 

 

10. Location 

 For HCV Activities:  1. The MTW activity applies to all tenant-based units 

2. The MTW activity applies to all properties with project-based vouchers 

 

11. Does the MTW agency need a Safe Harbor Waiver to implement this MTW activity as described? 

 No 

 

12. Does this MTW activity require a hardship policy? 

 No 

 

13. Does the hardship policy apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 No 

 

SRHA 12 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

14. Has the MTW agency modified the hardship policy since the last submission of the MTW Supplement? 

 No 

 

15. How many hardship requests have been received associated with this activity in the most recently completed 

PHA fiscal year? 

 N/A 

 

16. Does the MTW activity require an impact analysis? 

 No 

 

17. Does the impact analysis apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 No 

 

18. Based on the Fiscal Year goals listed in the activity’s previous Fiscal Year’s narrative, provide a description 

about what has been accomplished or changed during the implementation. 

 N/A 

 

19. Please provide an explanation as to why the activity was discontinued or will be discontinued. 

 N/A 

 

  

SRHA 13 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

ACTIVITY 5  2.c.  Rent Reasonableness - Process (HCV) 

 

CORE QUESTIONS 

1. Fiscal Year Introduced 

 2026 

 

2. Fiscal Year Approved 

 Pending 

 

3. Status 

 Not implemented 

 

4.  Narrative 

 The SRHA will develop a local process to determine rent reasonableness that differs from the currently mandated 

program requirements in the 1937 Act and its implementing regulations. Through the Administrative Plan, the 

SRHA shall make available the method used to determine that rents charged by owners to voucher participants are 

reasonable when compared to similar unassisted units in the market area. 

 

5. MTW Statutory Objectives 

 Cost effectiveness 

 

6. Cost Implications 

 Decreased expenditures 

 

7. Policy by Household Status/Family Types/Sites 

 The MTW activity applies to all assisted households  

 

8. Household Status 

 New admissions and currently assisted households 

 

9. Family Types 

 The MTW activity applies to all family types 

 

10. Location 

 For HCV activities: 

 
1. The MTW activity applies to all properties with tenant -based vouchers 

2.  

11. Does the MTW agency need a Safe Harbor Waiver to implement this MTW activity as described? 

 No. At the Department’s request, the SRHA must obtain the services of a third-party entity to determine rent 

reasonableness for PHA-owned units. 

 

12. Does this MTW activity require a hardship policy? 

 No 

 

13. Does the hardship policy apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 No 
 

14. Has the MTW agency modified the hardship policy since the last submission of the MTW Supplement? 

 No 

 

15. How many hardship requests have been received associated with this activity in the most recently completed 

PHA fiscal year? 

 N/A 

SRHA 14 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

16. Does the MTW activity require an impact analysis? 

 No 

 

17. Does the impact analysis apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 No 

 

18. Based on the Fiscal Year goals listed in the activity’s previous Fiscal Year’s narrative, provide a description 

about what has been accomplished or changed during the implementation. 

 N/A 

 

19. Please provide an explanation as to why the activity was discontinued or will be discontinued. 

 N/A 

 

CUSTOM QUESTIONS 

1. Describe the method used to determine rent reasonableness and the motivations for using a method different 

from the standard method. 

 The rent reasonableness process involves utilizing the on-line search engine to identify at least three similar units 

and documenting the reasonableness of the rent compared to the similar units found. The motivation is cost savings 

to the agency which can then be used for HAP. 

 

  

SRHA 15 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

ACTIVITY 6  2.d.  Rent Reasonableness - Third-Party Requirement (HCV) 

 

CORE QUESTIONS 

1. Fiscal Year Introduced 

 2026 

 

2. Fiscal Year Approved 

 Pending 

 

3. Status 

 Not implemented 

 

4.  Narrative 

 The SRHA will remove the requirement to have a third-party perform rent reasonableness determinations on Project 

Based Voucher units owned, managed, or controlled by the SRHA. The SRHA will establish and make available a 

quality assurance method to ensure impartiality. The SRHA will make available the method used to determine that 

rents charged by owners to voucher participants are reasonable when compared to similar unassisted units in the 

market area. 

 

5. MTW Statutory Objectives 

 Cost effectiveness 

 

6. Cost Implications 

 Decreased expenditures 

 

7. Policy by Household Status/Family Types/Sites 

 The MTW activity applies to all assisted households  

 

8. Household Status 

 New admissions and currently assisted households 

 

9. Family Types 

 The MTW activity applies to all family types 

 

10. Location 

 For HCV activities: 

 
3. The MTW activity applies to all properties with project-based vouchers 

4.  

11. Does the MTW agency need a Safe Harbor Waiver to implement this MTW activity as described? 

 No. At the Department’s request, the SRHA must obtain the services of a third-party entity to determine rent 

reasonableness for PHA-owned units. 

 

12. Does this MTW activity require a hardship policy? 

 No 

 

13. Does the hardship policy apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 No 
 

14. Has the MTW agency modified the hardship policy since the last submission of the MTW Supplement? 

 No 

 

 

SRHA 16 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

15. How many hardship requests have been received associated with this activity in the most recently completed 

PHA fiscal year? 

 N/A 

 

16. Does the MTW activity require an impact analysis? 

 No 

 

17. Does the impact analysis apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 No 

 

18. Based on the Fiscal Year goals listed in the activity’s previous Fiscal Year’s narrative, provide a description 

about what has been accomplished or changed during the implementation. 

 N/A 

 

19. Please provide an explanation as to why the activity was discontinued or will be discontinued. 

 N/A 

 

CUSTOM QUESTIONS 

1. Please explain or upload a description of the quality assurance method. 

 The SRHA will ensure quality by making the new method visible, reviewing the policies used in developing the 

data, providing documentation, consulting with experts and users (if and when needed), and by keeping users 

informed about corrections and revisions. 

 

2. Please explain or upload a description of the rent reasonableness determination method. 

 The rent reasonableness process involves utilizing the on-line search engine to identify at least three similar units 

and documenting the reasonableness of the rent compared to the similar units found. The motivation is cost savings 

to the agency which can then be used for HAP. 

 

  

SRHA 17 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

ACTIVITY 7  5.a.  Pre-Qualifying Unit Inspections (HCV) 

 

CORE QUESTIONS 

1. Fiscal Year Introduced 

 2026 

 

2. Fiscal Year Approved 

 Pending 

 

3. Status 

 Not implemented 

 

4.  Narrative 

 To attract and incentivize qualified landlords to participate in the HCV program, the SRHA will allow vacant units 

to be pre-inspected prior to occupancy. The pre-inspection will be conducted within 90 days of a participant 

occupying the unit, HQS inspection standards, as found at 24 CFR 982.401, will not be altered, and all participants 

will be able to request an interim inspection.  

 

5. MTW Statutory Objectives 

 Housing Choice 

 

6. Cost Implications 

 Neutral 

 

7. Policy by Household Status/Family Types/Sites 

 The MTW activity applies to all assisted households 

 

8. Household Status 

 New admissions and currently assisted households 

 

9. Family Types 

 The MTW activity applies to all family types 

 

10. Location 

 1. For HCV Activities: 1. The MTW activity applies to all tenant-based units 

2. The MTW activity applies to all properties with project-based vouchers 

2.  

11. Does the MTW agency need a Safe Harbor Waiver to implement this MTW activity as described? 

 No 

 

12. Does this MTW activity require a hardship policy? 

 No 

 

13. Does the hardship policy apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 No 
 

14. Has the MTW agency modified the hardship policy since the last submission of the MTW Supplement? 

 No 

 

15. How many hardship requests have been received associated with this activity in the most recently completed 

PHA fiscal year? 

 N/A 

SRHA 18 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

16. Does the MTW activity require an impact analysis? 

 No 

 

17. Does the impact analysis apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 No 

 

18. Based on the Fiscal Year goals listed in the activity’s previous Fiscal Year’s narrative, provide a description 

about what has been accomplished or changed during the implementation. 

 N/A 

 

19. Please provide an explanation as to why the activity was discontinued or will be discontinued. 

 N/A 

 

CUSTOM QUESTIONS 

1. How long is the pre-inspection valid for? 

 90 days 

 

  

SRHA 19 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

ACTIVITY 8  9.b.  Increase PBV Project Cap (HCV) 

 

CORE QUESTIONS 

1. Fiscal Year Introduced 

 2026 

 

2. Fiscal Year Approved 

 Pending 

 

3. Status 

 Not implemented 

 

4.  Narrative 

 The SRHA will increase the cap on the percentage of project-based vouchers that can be project based in a building 

or project from 25% to 100%.  This will allow the SRHA the flexibility to utilize the project-based voucher program 

to support the repositioning of public housing assets. The SRHA is subject to Notice PIH 2013-27 where 

applicable, or successor.  
 

5. MTW Statutory Objectives 

 Cost effectiveness 

 Housing choice 

 

6. Cost Implications 

 Increased revenue 

 

7. Policy by Household Status/Family Types/Sites 

 The MTW activity applies to all assisted households  

 

8. Household Status 

 New admissions and currently assisted households 

 

9. Family Types 

 The MTW activity applies to all family types 
 

10. Location 

 5. The MTW activity applies to all properties with project-based vouchers 

6.  

11. Does the MTW agency need a Safe Harbor Waiver to implement this MTW activity as described? 

 No 

 

12. Does this MTW activity require a hardship policy? 

 No 

 

13. Does the hardship policy apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 N/A 
 

14. Has the MTW agency modified the hardship policy since the last submission of the MTW Supplement? 

 No 

 

15. How many hardship requests have been received associated with this activity in the most recently completed 

PHA fiscal year? 

 N/A 

SRHA 20 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

16. Does the MTW activity require an impact analysis? 

 No 

 

17. Does the impact analysis apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 N/A 

 

18. Based on the Fiscal Year goals listed in the activity’s previous Fiscal Year’s narrative, provide a description 

about what has been accomplished or changed during the implementation. 

 N/A 

 

19. Please provide an explanation as to why the activity was discontinued or will be discontinued. 

 N/A 

  

SRHA 21 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

ACTIVITY 9  12.b.  Work Requirement (HCV) 

 

CORE QUESTIONS 

1. Fiscal Year Introduced 

 2026 

 

2. Fiscal Year Approved 

 Pending 

 

3. Status 

 Not implemented 

 

4.  Narrative 

 The SRHA will implement a mandatory work requirement for all non-elderly and non-disabled individuals between 

the ages of 18 and 62. These individuals must work a minimum of 15 hours per week.  

 

Eligible individuals will meet with the SRHA staff to determine the best course of action, on an individual basis, 

to meet this activity’s ultimate goal of self-sufficiency. The SRHA, at its discretion, will allow acceptable 

substitutes for employment, such as education or rehabilitation to fulfill this requirement. 

 

The following individuals will be exempt from this activity: individuals that are exempt from the Community 

Service Requirement, elderly and/or disabled individuals, individuals aged 18 years and younger, live-in aides, 

individuals that are the primary caretaker for a child under 6 years of age, and women who are pregnant. 

 

Participants shall be given notice six months in advance of the sanction policy for non-compliance. 

Work requirements shall not be applied to exclude, or have the effect of excluding, the admission into housing or 

participation in supportive services by persons with disabilities or elderly individuals, or families that include 

persons with disabilities or elderly individuals. 

 

5. MTW Statutory Objectives 

 Cost effectiveness 

Self-sufficiency 

 

6. Cost Implications 

 Increased revenue 

Decreased expenditures 

 

7. Policy by Household Status/Family Types/Sites 

 The MTW activity applies only to a subset or subsets of assisted households 

 

8. Household Status 

 New admissions and currently assisted households 

 

9. Family Types 

 The MTW activity applies to non-elderly, non-disabled families 

 

10. Location 

 1. For HCV Activities: 1. The MTW activity applies to all tenant-based units 

2. The MTW activity applies to all properties with project-based vouchers 

3.  

11. Does the MTW agency need a Safe Harbor Waiver to implement this MTW activity as described? 

 No 

SRHA 22 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

12. Does this MTW activity require a hardship policy? 

 Yes 

 

13. Does the hardship policy apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 Yes 
1. Alternative Recertification Schedule 

2. Minimum Rent 

3. Work Requirement 
 

14. Has the MTW agency modified the hardship policy since the last submission of the MTW Supplement? 

 No 

 

15. How many hardship requests have been received associated with this activity in the most recently completed 

PHA fiscal year? 

 N/A 

 

16. Does the MTW activity require an impact analysis? 

 Yes 

 

17. Does the impact analysis apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 No 

 

18. Based on the Fiscal Year goals listed in the activity’s previous Fiscal Year’s narrative, provide a description 

about what has been accomplished or changed during the implementation. 

 N/A 

 

19. Please provide an explanation as to why the activity was discontinued or will be discontinued. 

 N/A 

 

CUSTOM QUESTIONS 

1. Does the work requirement MTW activity exempt any type of household or individual other than those 

required to be excluded through the MTW Operations Notice or those excluded as a reasonable 

accommodation? 

 No 

 

2. What counts as “work” under this the work requirement MTW activity? 

 Part-time, full-time, and seasonal employment 

 

3. How will the MTW agency monitor compliance with the work requirement MTW activity? 

 Compliance will be monitored by the SRHA through yearly prescheduled reviews and triennial recertifications. 

Compliance will also be monitored through the participants themselves, as they must report any non-compliance to 

the work requirement to the SRHA within 10 days.   

 

4. What supportive services are offered to support households to comply with the work requirement? 

 Supportive services will be offered through the SRHA staff and/or community partners of the SRHA including the 

resources below: 

 

1. Blue Ridge Community College – Workforce Development  

https://www.brcc.edu/workforce-development/financial-assistance/fastforward/ 

 

2. Atlantic Union Bank – Financial Literacy Program (Bank staff will do classes) 

https://stauntonrha.banzai.org/wellness  

SRHA 23 of 38 FY26 MTWS

https://www.brcc.edu/workforce-development/financial-assistance/fastforward/
https://stauntonrha.banzai.org/wellness


 

 

3. Augusta Health – Neighborhood Clinic 

https://www.augustahealth.com/service/neighborhood-clinic/ 

4. Project GROWS – Food and Nutrition  

https://www.stauntonrha.org/ws/media-library/826ca17a6a15bbccf02ec96e8bee4781/2025-mobile-

market-schedule.pdf & https://www.projectgrows.org/ 

 

5. Education for children 

https://go2grow.org/ 

 

6. Network2Work  

https://www.n2work.org/ 

 

5. How does the agency address noncompliance with the work requirement policy? 

 Residents and participants will have 10 days to report non-compliance. If the lack of compliance is not due to a 

hardship, the SRHA will issue a written warning and the resident must gain employment within six months. The 

SRHA will also refer the resident or participant to one of SRHA’s community partners for services, of which the 

resident or participant must attend. The resident or participant must check in monthly with the SRHA regarding the 

progress of his/her job search. If in good faith the resident or participant has not obtained employment in six months, 

the SRHA will extend the job search for another 60 days. If the or participant has not obtained employment in six 

months, has failed to check-in with the SRHA, and has failed to participate in the employment services offered, the 

SRHA will terminate the resident or participant’s participation in the public housing or HCV program. 

 

If the resident or participant fails to give notice within 10 days, the resident or participant will receive a “curable” 

deficiency notice from the SRHA stating the resident or participant’s non-compliance. Additionally, the letter will 

state the requirements for the resident or participant, which includes finding employment within 90 days, checking 

in monthly with the SRHA, and partaking in services with the SRHA’s community partner. If in good faith the 

resident or participant has not obtained employment in three months, the SRHA will extend the job search for 

another 30 days. If the resident or participant has not obtained employment in three months, has failed to check-in 

with the SRHA, and has failed to participate in the employment services offered, the SRHA will terminate the 

resident or participant’s participation in the public housing or HCV program. 

 

If the resident or participant fails to give notice within 10 days, the resident or participant will receive a “curable” 

deficiency notice from the SRHA stating the resident or participant’s non-compliance. If the resident or participant 

completely disregards the “curable” deficiency notice, the SRHA will terminate the resident or participant’s 

participation in the public housing or HCV program. 

 

6. How many households are currently subject to the policy? 

 99 households 

 

7. How many households in the most recently completed PHA fiscal year were sanctioned for non-compliance 

with the work requirement? 

 N/A 

 

  

SRHA 24 of 38 FY26 MTWS

https://www.augustahealth.com/service/neighborhood-clinic/
https://www.stauntonrha.org/ws/media-library/826ca17a6a15bbccf02ec96e8bee4781/2025-mobile-market-schedule.pdf
https://www.stauntonrha.org/ws/media-library/826ca17a6a15bbccf02ec96e8bee4781/2025-mobile-market-schedule.pdf
https://www.projectgrows.org/
https://go2grow.org/
https://www.n2work.org/


 

 

IMPACT ANALYSIS 

1. Impact on the agency’s finances (e.g., how much will the activity cost, any change in the agency’s per family 

contribution 

 The SRHA will implement a work requirement for individuals aged 18 years and older. The tenant portion of rent 

may increase because of this activity. If so, the increased tenant portion of rent will decrease HAP for the SRHA. 

 

2. Impact on affordability of housing costs for affected families (e.g., any change in how much affected families 

will pay towards their housing costs) 

 This activity will provide a neutral effect on the affordability for SRHA families. The possible increase in income 

received from families may affect their tenant portion of rent at recertification. The decrease in HAP will be utilized 

to expand housing choices via local, non-traditional housing. Mandatory employment and other SRHA supportive 

services will prepare families for program graduation.  

 

3. Impact on the agency’s waitlist(s) (e.g., any change in the amount of time families are on the waitlist) 

 This activity will not affect the waiting list. 

 

4. Impact on the agency’s termination rate of families (e.g., any change in the rate at which families non-

voluntarily lose assistance from the agency) 

 This activity will not affect the termination rate of families.  

 

5. Impact on the agency’s current occupancy level in public housing and utilization rate in the HCV program 

 This activity will not affect the agency’s current utilization rate in the HCV program. 

 

6. Impact on meeting the MTW statutory goals of cost effectiveness, self-sufficiency, and/or housing choice 

 MTW Statutory Objective - Cost Effectiveness  

This activity will increase the tenant portion of rent for families and decrease the HAP given to landlords by the 

SRHA in the HCV program. 

  

MTW Statutory Objective – Self Sufficiency 

This activity will obligate abled-bodied individuals to work; thereby, allowing them to accumulate funds in 

preparation of program graduation.   

 
7. Impact on the agency’s ability to meet the MTW statutory requirements 

 The SRHA will be able to meet the statutory objectives of Cost Effectiveness and Self-Sufficiency. 
 

8. Impact on the rate of hardship requests and the number granted and denied as a result of this activity 

 The SRHA does not anticipate the number of hardship requests increasing due to the implementation of this waiver. 

The SRHA has an all-encompassing program of supportive services to mitigate such hardships should they arise. 
 

9. Across the other factors above, the impact on protected classes (and any associated disparate impact) 

 This activity is based on able-bodied individuals, in which protected class is not a factor, and there is no anticipated 

impact on protected classes. 

  

SRHA 25 of 38 FY26 MTWS



ACTIVITY 10  1.w. Income Exclusion (HCV) 

CORE QUESTIONS 

1. Fiscal Year Introduced

2026

2. Fiscal Year Approved

Pending

3. Status

Not implemented

4. Narrative

To further assist families with self-sufficiency, the SRHA will exclude income paid to child support, from the total

annual income, during the admissions process when determining income eligibility and when determining rental

portions at admissions and triennial recertifications. The SRHA will continue to include income received from child

support, in the total annual income, during the admissions process when determining income eligibility and when

determining rental portions at admissions and triennial recertifications.

5. MTW Statutory Objectives

Self-sufficiency

6. Cost Implications

Increase expenditures

7. Policy by Household Status/Family Types/Sites

The MTW activity applies only to a subset or subsets of assisted households

8. Household Status

New admissions and currently assisted households

9. Family Types

The MTW activity applies only to selected family types: Non-elderly, non-disabled families

10. Location

For HCV Activities: The MTW activity applies to all tenant-based units 

The MTW activity applies to all properties with project-based vouchers 

11. Does the MTW agency need a Safe Harbor Waiver to implement this MTW activity as described?

No

12. Does this MTW activity require a hardship policy?

No

13. Does the hardship policy apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable

MTW activities.
No

14. Has the MTW agency modified the hardship policy since the last submission of the MTW Supplement?

No

SRHA 26 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

15. How many hardship requests have been received associated with this activity in the most recently completed 

PHA fiscal year? 

 N/A 

 

16. Does the MTW activity require an impact analysis? 

 No 

 

17. Does the impact analysis apply to more than this MTW activity? If yes, then please list all of the applicable 

MTW activities.  

 N/A 

 

18. Based on the Fiscal Year goals listed in the activity’s previous Fiscal Year’s narrative, provide a description 

about what has been accomplished or changed during the implementation. 

 N/A 

 

19. Please provide an explanation as to why the activity was discontinued or will be discontinued. 

 N/A 

 

CUSTOM QUESTIONS 

1. What inclusions or exclusions will be eliminated, modified, or  added? 

 The SRHA will exclude income paid to child support.   

  

SRHA 27 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

D. Safe Harbor Waivers 

D.1 Safe Harbor Waivers seeking HUD Approval: 

 

The MTW Operations Notice describes a simplified process for MTW agencies to implement MTW activities 

outside of the safe harbors described in Appendix I. For each Safe Harbor Waiver request, a document that 

includes the following information must be provided: (a) the name and number of the MTW Waiver and 

associated activity for which the MTW agency is seeking to expand the safe harbor, (b) the specific safe harbor 

and its implementing regulation, (c) the proposed MTW activity the MTW agency wishes to implement via this 

Safe Harbor Waiver, (d) a description of the local issue and why such an expansion is needed to implement the 

MTW activity, (e) an impact analysis, (f) a description of the hardship policy for the MTW activity, if applicable, 

and (g) a copy of all comments received at the public hearing along with the MTW agency’s description of how 

the comments were considered, as a required attachment to the MTW Supplement. 

 

Will the MTW agency submit request for approval of a Safe Harbor Waiver this year? 

 

X  No 

 

E. Agency-Specific Waivers 

E.1 Agency-Specific Waivers for HUD Approval: 

 

The MTW demonstration program is intended to foster innovation and HUD encourages MTW agencies, in 

consultation with their residents and stakeholders, to be creative in their approach to solving affordable housing 

issues facing their local communities. For this reason, flexibilities beyond those provided for in Appendix I may 

be needed. Agency-Specific Waivers may be requested if an MTW agency wishes to implement additional 

activities, or waive a statutory and/or regulatory requirement not included in Appendix I. 

 

In order to pursue an Agency-Specific Waiver, an MTW agency must include an Agency-Specific Waiver 

request, an impact analysis, and a hardship policy (as applicable), and respond to all of the mandatory core 

questions as applicable. 

 

For each Agency-Specific Waiver(s) request, please upload supporting documentation, that includes: a) a full 

description of the activity, including what the agency is proposing to waive (i.e., statute, regulation, and/or 

Operations Notice), b) how the initiative achieves one or more of the 3 MTW statutory objectives, c) a description 

of which population groups and household types that will be impacted by this activity, d) any cost implications 

associated with the activity, e) an implementation timeline for the initiative, f) an impact analysis, g) a description 

of the hardship policy for the initiative, and h) a copy of all comments received at the public hearing along with 

the MTW agency’s description of how the comments were considered, as a required attachment to the MTW 

Supplement. 

 

Will the MTW agency submit a request for approval of an Agency-Specific Waiver this year? 

 

X  No 

 

E.2 Agency-Specific Waiver(s) for which HUD Approval has been Received: 

 

For each previously approved Agency-Specific Waiver(s), a set of questions will populate. Does the MTW 

agency have any approved Agency-Specific Waivers? 

 

X No 

 

SRHA 28 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

F. Public Housing Operating Subsidy Grant Reporting 

F.1 Please provide the public housing Operating Subsidy grant information in the table below for Operating Subsidy 

grants appropriated in each Federal Fiscal Year the PHA is designated an MTW PHA. 

Federal Fiscal Year 

(FFY) 

Total Operating 

Subsidy Authorized 

Amount 

How Much PHA 

Disbursed by the 

9/30 Reporting 

Period 

Remaining Not Yet 

Disbursed 

Deadline 

     

     

 

G. MTW Statutory Requirements 

  

G.1 75% Very Low Income – Local, Non-Traditional 

HUD will verify compliance with the statutory requirement that at least 75% of the households assisted by the MTW 

agency are very low-income for MTW public housing units and MTW HCVs through HUD systems. The MTW PHA 

must provide data for the actual families housed upon admission during the PHA’s most recently completed Fiscal Year 

for its Local, Non- Traditional program households. 

 

Income Level 
Number of Local, Non-Traditional 

Households Admitted in the Fiscal Year* 

 

80%-50% Area Median Income 0  

49%-30% Area Median Income 0  

Below 30% Area Median Income 0  

Total Local, Non-Traditional Households 0  

 

*Local, non-traditional income data must be provided in the MTW Supplement form until such time that it can be 

submitted in IMS- PIC or other HUD system. 

 

G.2 Establishing Reasonable Rent Policy 

Has the MTW agency established a rent reform policy to encourage employment and self-sufficiency? 

Yes. The SRHA will establish a $130 minimum rent policy for all able-bodied households and eliminate utility 

reimbursement payments for all households. 

 

G.3 Substantially the Same (STS) – Local, Non-Traditional 

Please provide the total number of unit months that families were housed in a local, non-traditional rental 

subsidy for the prior full calendar year. 

0 unit months 

 

Please provide the total number of unit months that families were housed in a local, non-traditional housing 

development program for the prior full calendar year. 

0 unit months 

 

How many units, developed under the local, non-traditional housing development activity, were available for 

occupancy during the prior full calendar year (by bedroom size)? 

Please include only those units that serve households at or below 80% of AMI in the table provided.  

  

SRHA 29 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

 

 

PROPERTY 

NAME/ADDRESS 

 

 

0/1 

BR 

 

 

2 

BR 

 

 

3 

BR 

 

 

4 

BR 

 

 

5 

BR 

 

 

6+ 

BR 

 

 

TOTAL 

UNITS 

 

 

POPULATION 

TYPE* 

 

# of Section 

504 

Accessible 

(Mobility)** 

# of 

Section 

504 

Accessible 

(Hearing/ 

Vision) 

Was this 

Property 

Made 

Available 

for Initial 

Occupancy 

during the 

Prior Full 

Calendar 

Year? 

What was 

the Total 

Amount 

of MTW 

Funds 

Invested 

into 

the 

Property? 

             

Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  0 0   

 

* User will select one of the following from the “Population Type” dropdown box: General, Elderly, Disabled, 

Elderly/Disabled, Other 

 

If the “Population Type” of is Other is selected, please state the Property Name/Address and describe the population type. 

[Text box]  

 

** The federal accessibility standard under HUD’s Section 504 regulation is the Uniform Federal Accessibility Standards 

(UFAS) for purposes of Section 504 compliance. HUD recipients may alternatively use the 2010 ADA Standards for 

Accessible Design under Title II of the ADA, except for certain specific identified provisions, as detailed in HUD’s 

Notice on “Instructions for use of alternative accessibility standard,” published in the Federal Register on May 23, 2014 

(“Deeming Notice”) for purposes of Section 504 compliance, https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2014-05-

23/pdf/2014-11844.pdf. This would also include adaptable units as defined by HUD’s Section 504 regulation (See 24 

CFR § 8.3 and § 8.22). 

 

G.4 Comparable Mix (by Family Size) – Local, Non-Traditional 

In order to demonstrate that the MTW statutory requirement of “maintaining a comparable mix of families (by family 

size) are served, as would have been provided had the amounts not been used under the demonstration” is being achieved, 

the MTW agency will provide information for its most recently completed Fiscal Year in the following table. Local, non-

traditional family size data must be provided in the MTW Supplement form until such time that it can be submitted in 

IMS-PIC or other HUD system. 

 

Family Size: 

Occupied Number of Local, 

Non-Traditional units by 

Household Size 

1 Person 0  

2 Person 0 

3 Person 0 

4 Person 0 

5 Person 0 

6+ Person 0 

Totals 0 

 
  

SRHA 30 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

G.5 Housing Quality Standards 

Certification is included in MTW Certifications of Compliance for HCV and local, non-traditional program. The public 

housing program is monitored through physical inspections performed by the Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC). 

 

H. Public Comments 

H.1 Please provide copy of all comments received by the public, Resident Advisory Board, and tenant 

associations. 

 Attached 

 

 Please attach a narrative describing the MTW agency’s analysis of the comments and any decisions 

made based on these comments. 

 Attached 

 

 If applicable, was an additional public hearing held for an Agency-Specific Waiver and/or Safe Harbor waiver? 

  Yes 

 No 

X N/A 

   

 If yes, please attach the comments received along with the MTW agency’s description of how comments 

were considered. 

  

 

I. Evaluations 

I.1 Please list any ongoing and completed evaluations of the MTW agency’s MTW policies, that the PHA is aware 

of, including the information requested in the table below. In the box “title and short description,” please write 

the title of the evaluation and a brief description of the focus of the evaluation. 

 

 Does the PHA have an agency-sponsored evaluation? 

 No 

 

Table I.1 – Evaluation of MTW Policies 

Title and short description Evaluator name and contact information Time period Reports available 

    

 

J. MTW Certifications of Compliance 

J.1 The MTW agency must execute the MTW Certifications of Compliance form and submit as part of the MTW 

Supplement  submission to HUD. Certification is provided below. 

 

 

  

SRHA 31 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

 

  

SRHA 32 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

 

  

SRHA 33 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

 

  

SRHA 34 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

  

SRHA 35 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

APPENDICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

SRHA 36 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

Activity Organizer 

Activity 

# 
MTW Waiver 

Core 

Questions 

Custom 

Questions 

Safe 

Harbor 

Impact 

Analysis 

Hardship 

Policy 

FY  

Intro 

FY 

Approved 

1. Tenant Rent Policies 

3 f. Minimum Rent (HCV) X X X X X 2026 Pending 

4 n. Utility Reimbursements (HCV) X     2026 Pending 

10 w. Income Exclusion (HCV) X X    2026 Pending 

2. Payment Standards and Rent Reasonableness 

5 c. Rent Reasonableness – Process (HCV) X X    2026 Pending 

6 
d. Rent Reasonableness – Third-Party 

Requirement (HCV) 
X X    2026 Pending 

3. Reexaminations 

1 
b. Alternative Reexamination Schedule  for 

Households (HCV) 
X X X X X 2025 2025 

2 d.  Self-Certification of Assets (HCV) X X X   2025 2025 

5. Housing Quality Standards (HQS) 

7 a. Pre-Qualifying Unit Inspections (HCV) X X X   2026 Pending 

9. Project-Based Voucher Program Flexibilities 

8 b. Increase PBV Project Cap (HCV) X  X   2026 Pending 

12. Work Requirement 

9 b. Work Requirement (HCV) X X X X X 2026 Pending 

  

SRHA 37 of 38 FY26 MTWS



 

 

Hardship Policy 
The SRHA has established a hardship policy to evaluate individual circumstances to address hardship exemption requests.  

 

Applicable Family Situations 
Qualifying hardships include the following: 

1. The family has experienced a decrease in income because of changed circumstances including, 

a. Involuntary loss or reduction of employment 

b. Death in the family 

c. Involuntary reduction in or loss of earnings or other assistance 

2. The family has experienced an increase in expenses because of changed circumstances, for  

a. Medical costs that exceed 25% or more of the family’s current expense 

b. Childcare costs that exceed 25% or more of the family’s current expense 

c. Involuntary loss of transportation, such as a serious car accident 

d. Education  

e. Similar items 

f. Such other situations and factors determined by the SRHA to be appropriate. 

 

Process for Agency Review and Determination  

When a client requests a hardship exemption from an MTW activity, the SRHA will take the following actions: 

1. Suspend the MTW activity beginning the next month after the request until the agency has determined if the request is warranted. 

2. Determine whether a hardship exists within a reasonable time after the family request and whether it is temporary or long term. 

3. The SRHA will not evict the family during the 90‐day period beginning the month following the family's request for a hardship 

exemption. 

4. If it is determined that a financial or other hardship exists and is TEMPORARY, the SRHA will continue providing an exemption 

from the MTW activity at a reasonable level for up to 90 days. After that time, the SRHA will reinstate the MTW activity from 

the beginning of the suspension. The SRHA will offer the family a reasonable repayment agreement, on terms and conditions 

established by the SRHA for the amount of back rent owed by the family. 

5. If it is determined that a financial or other hardship exists and is LONG-TERM, the SRHA will continue providing an exemption 

from the MTW activity at a reasonable level for a specified duration determined by the SRHA. After that time, the SRHA will 

reinstate the MTW activity from the beginning of the suspension. The SRHA will offer the family a reasonable repayment 

agreement on terms and conditions established by the SRHA for the amount of back rent owed by the family. 

6. If it is determined that a financial or other hardship request did not meet hardship standards, the client must resume the MTW 

activity and collect any retroactive rent, if applicable, through a reasonable repayment agreement.  

 

Resident and Participant Notification  

The SRHA will notify families of its Hardship Policy through its Administrative Plan, Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy 

(ACOP), at intake, at recertification, and when a family is to be terminated due to an MTW activity.  

 

Grievance Procedure  

If a family’s hardship request is denied, the family is permitted to go before the Hearing Officer for a second review.  

 

Reasonable Accommodations  

The SRHA will address persons with handicaps requesting a reasonable accommodation under 24 CFR part 8 through the SRHA’s 

Reasonable Accommodations Policy and procedures. 

Record Keeping  

The SRHA will keep clear records for hardship requests and determinations for three (3) years. These records are available for public 

review and inspection at the SRHA’s principal office during normal business hours and supplied to HUD if requested. 

 

 

SRHA 38 of 38 FY26 MTWS



8/12/2025 10:09 AM

Current Balance

0999-99-000  All

1000-00-000  ASSETS

1001-00-000  CURRENT ASSETS

1100-00-000      CASH

1110-00-000           Unrestricted Cash

1111-11-000                Cash Operating AUB 16,477.85

1111-30-000                Cash Operating CDs 721,633.40

1111-99-000                Total Unrestricted Cash 738,111.25

1119-00-000      TOTAL CASH 738,111.25

1300-00-000  TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 738,111.25

1400-00-000  NONCURRENT ASSETS:

1400-01-000      FIXED ASSETS

1400-05-000           Land 21,330.00

1400-06-000           Buildings 25,000.00

1400-08-000           Furniture and Equipment-Admin. 9,028.93

1405-03-000           Accum Depreciation-Furn & Equip Admin -9,028.93

1420-00-000      TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 46,330.00

1499-00-000  TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 46,330.00

1999-00-000  TOTAL ASSETS 784,441.25

2000-00-000  LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2001-00-000  LIABILITIES:

2100-00-000      CURRENT LIABLITIES:

2145-00-000           Interprogram-Due To -153,874.67

2299-00-000      TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES -153,874.67

2499-00-000  TOTAL LIABILITIES -153,874.67

2800-00-000  EQUITY

2809-00-000      RETAINED EARNINGS:

2809-02-000           Retained Earnings-Unrestricted Net Assets 938,315.92

2809-99-000      TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS: 938,315.92

2899-00-000  TOTAL EQUITY 938,315.92

2999-00-000  TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 784,441.25

Staunton Housing Corp (corpfund)

Balance Sheet
Period = Jun 2025

 Page 1 of 1



8/12/2025 10:13 AM

 Period to Date  Year to Date

2999-99-999  Revenue & Expenses

3000-00-000  INCOME

3600-00-000  OTHER INCOME

3610-00-000      Investment Income - Unrestricted 23.62 21,063.51

3699-00-000  TOTAL OTHER INCOME 23.62 21,063.51

3999-00-000  TOTAL INCOME 23.62 21,063.51

4000-00-000  EXPENSES

4100-00-000  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

4130-00-000      Legal Expense

4130-04-000           General Legal Expense 605.00 1,921.66

4131-00-000      Total Legal Expense 605.00 1,921.66

4139-00-000      Other Admin Expenses

4170-00-000           Accounting Fees 0.00 1,316.25

4182-00-000           Consultants 257.33 607.33 RJT
4189-00-000      Total Other Admin Expenses 257.33 1,923.58

4190-00-000      Miscellaneous Admin Expenses

4190-01-000           Membership and Fees 25.00 25.00

4190-04-000           Office Supplies 2.00 8.00

4190-06-000           Computer Parts 0.00 116.13

4190-08-000           Postage 0.69 1.38

4190-21-000           Sponsorships 0.00 250.00

4190-22-000           Other Misc Admin Expenses 96.00 206.20

4191-00-000      Total Miscellaneous Admin Expenses 123.69 606.71

4199-00-000  TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 986.02 4,451.95

4500-00-000  GENERAL EXPENSES

4510-20-000      Liability Insurance 644.00 644.00

4599-00-000  TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 644.00 644.00

8000-00-000  TOTAL EXPENSES 1,630.02 5,095.95

9000-00-000  NET INCOME -1,606.40 15,967.56

Staunton Housing Corp (corpfund)

Income Statement
Period = Jun 2025

 Page 1 of 1



8/12/2025 10:20 AM

Current Balance

0999-99-000  All

1000-00-000  ASSETS

1001-00-000  CURRENT ASSETS

1100-00-000      CASH

1110-00-000           Unrestricted Cash

1111-11-000                Cash Operating AUB 6,978.00

1111-99-000                Total Unrestricted Cash 6,978.00

1112-00-000           Restricted Cash

1112-03-100                Cash Restricted-HAP AUB 65,626.93

1112-99-000                Total Restricted Cash 65,626.93

1119-00-000      TOTAL CASH 72,604.93

1120-00-000      ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE

1122-00-000           A/R -Tenants 1,206.00

1122-02-000           A/R - Tenant Payment Agreement (TPA) 289.00

1129-00-000           A/R -Other 1,349.00

1149-00-000      TOTAL ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE 2,844.00

1300-00-000  TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 75,448.93

1400-00-000  NONCURRENT ASSETS:

1400-01-000      FIXED ASSETS

1400-08-000           Furniture and Equipment-Admin. 9,019.53

1405-03-000           Accum Depreciation-Furn & Equip Admin -7,197.93

1420-00-000      TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 1,821.60

1430-00-000      Pension Asset 77,650.00

1440-00-000      Deferred Outflows 21,240.00

1499-00-000  TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 100,711.60

1999-00-000  TOTAL ASSETS 176,160.53

2000-00-000  LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2001-00-000  LIABILITIES:

2100-00-000      CURRENT LIABLITIES:

2111-00-000           A/P Vendors and Contractors 8,759.00

2145-00-000           Interprogram-Due To 148,000.93

2260-00-000           Accrued Compensated Absences-Current 842.57

2299-00-000      TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 157,602.50

2300-00-000      NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

2305-00-000           Accrued Compensated Absences-LT 7,583.10

2360-00-000           OPEB Liability 4,801.00

HCV and PORTIN (.hcv)

Balance Sheet
Period = Jun 2025

 Page 1 of 2



8/12/2025 10:20 AM

Current Balance

HCV and PORTIN (.hcv)

Balance Sheet
Period = Jun 2025

2370-00-000           Deferred Inflows 35,363.00

2399-00-000      TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 47,747.10

2499-00-000  TOTAL LIABILITIES 205,349.60

2800-00-000  EQUITY

2807-00-000      RESERVED FUND BALANCE

2807-01-000           Reserved for Operating Activities 3,379.94

2808-00-000      TOTAL RESERVED FUND BALANCE 3,379.94

2809-00-000      RETAINED EARNINGS:

2809-01-000           Invested in Capital Assets-Net of Debt 3,643.22

2809-02-000           Retained Earnings-Unrestricted Net Assets -36,212.23

2809-99-000      TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS: -32,569.01

2899-00-000  TOTAL EQUITY -29,189.07

2999-00-000  TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 176,160.53

 Page 2 of 2



8/12/2025 10:28 AM

June June YTD YTD YTD YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Last Year Change

2999-99-999  Revenue & Expenses

3000-00-000  INCOME

3100-00-000  TENANT INCOME

3101-00-000      Rental Income

3112-05-000           Utility Reimbursement Recovery -59 & TC 0.00 0.00 0.00 944.00 0.00 944.00 262.00 682.00

3119-00-000      Total Rental Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 944.00 0.00 944.00 262.00 682.00

3120-00-000      Other Tenant Income

3120-09-000           Misc.Tenant Income 50.00 0.00 50.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 400.00 -100.00

3121-02-000           Tenant Payment Agreement (TPA) Other -50.00 0.00 -50.00 -300.00 0.00 -300.00 -400.00 100.00

3129-00-000      Total Other Tenant Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3199-00-000  TOTAL TENANT INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 944.00 0.00 944.00 262.00 682.00

3400-00-000  GRANT INCOME

3410-01-000      Section 8 HAP Earned 189,525.00 161,000.00 28,525.00 1,147,326.00 966,000.00 181,326.00 806,937.00 340,389.00

3410-02-000      Section 8 Admin. Fee Income 20,457.00 16,100.00 4,357.00 92,686.00 96,600.00 -3,914.00 73,198.00 19,488.00

3410-04-000      Port-In Admin Fees Earned 161.92 0.00 161.92 796.89 0.00 796.89 0.00 796.89

3410-06-000      Port In HAP Earned 2,688.00 0.00 2,688.00 14,700.00 0.00 14,700.00 0.00 14,700.00

3410-07-000      VASH HAP Earned 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,890.00 0.00 6,890.00 0.00 6,890.00

3499-00-000  TOTAL GRANT INCOME 212,831.92 177,100.00 35,731.92 1,262,398.89 1,062,600.00 199,798.89 880,135.00 382,263.89

3600-00-000  OTHER INCOME

3610-00-000      Investment Income - Unrestricted 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 -0.08

3611-00-000      Investment Income - Restricted 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.35 -1.35

3640-10-000      Fraud Recovery HAP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 208.00 -208.00

3640-20-000      Fraud Recovery Admin 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 208.00 -208.00

3699-00-000  TOTAL OTHER INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 417.43 -417.43

3999-00-000  TOTAL INCOME 212,831.92 177,100.00 35,731.92 1,263,342.89 1,062,600.00 200,742.89 880,814.43 382,528.46

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)

Income Statement
Period = Jun 2025

 Page 1 of 3



8/12/2025 10:28 AM

June June YTD YTD YTD YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Last Year Change

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)

Income Statement
Period = Jun 2025

4000-00-000  EXPENSES

4100-00-000  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

4100-99-000      Administrative Salaries

4110-00-000           Administrative Salaries 8,144.06 7,666.67 -477.39 49,472.67 46,000.02 -3,472.65 45,944.20 -3,528.47

4110-03-000           Compensated Absences 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4110-05-000           Social Security & Medicare Expense 606.18 583.33 -22.85 3,652.67 3,499.98 -152.69 3,373.72 -278.95

4110-06-000           SUTA Expense 6.12 20.00 13.88 179.83 400.00 220.17 285.48 105.65

4110-07-000           VRS Retire & Basic Life Expense 147.52 125.00 -22.52 853.55 750.00 -103.55 641.28 -212.27

4110-08-000           457b Expense 144.61 158.33 13.72 956.06 949.98 -6.08 929.21 -26.85

4110-09-000           Health Insurance Expense 1,878.28 2,250.00 371.72 11,868.93 13,500.00 1,631.07 13,184.11 1,315.18

4110-10-000           Dental Insurance Expense 103.28 133.33 30.05 693.17 799.98 106.81 851.85 158.68

4110-99-000      Total Administrative Salaries 11,030.05 10,936.66 -93.39 67,676.88 65,899.96 -1,776.92 65,209.85 -2,467.03

4130-00-000      Legal Expense

4130-02-000           Criminal Background Checks 13.85 250.00 236.15 735.10 1,500.00 764.90 1,218.28 483.18

4130-04-000           General Legal Expense 150.00 416.67 266.67 1,595.84 2,500.02 904.18 735.00 -860.84

4131-00-000      Total Legal Expense 163.85 666.67 502.82 2,330.94 4,000.02 1,669.08 1,953.28 -377.66

4139-00-000      Other Admin Expenses

4140-00-000           Staff Training -6.36 250.00 256.36 5,100.72 1,500.00 -3,600.72 1,004.55 -4,096.17

4150-00-000           Travel 418.12 166.67 -251.45 598.02 1,000.02 402.00 711.78 113.76

4170-00-000           Accounting Fees 58.00 333.33 275.33 1,801.25 1,999.98 198.73 1,442.92 -358.33

4171-00-000           Auditing Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4172-00-000           Port Out Admin Fee Paid 149.46 83.33 -66.13 732.54 499.98 -232.56 801.18 68.64

4182-00-000           Consultants 152.05 166.67 14.62 1,521.39 1,000.02 -521.37 1,479.31 -42.08

4182-01-000           Program Consultants 269.25 0.00 -269.25 615.35 0.00 -615.35 0.00 -615.35

4189-00-000      Total Other Admin Expenses 1,040.52 1,000.00 -40.52 10,369.27 6,000.00 -4,369.27 5,439.74 -4,929.53

4190-00-000      Miscellaneous Admin Expenses

4190-01-000           Membership and Fees 0.00 166.67 166.67 1,250.11 1,000.02 -250.09 901.90 -348.21

4190-04-000           Office Supplies 411.23 333.33 -77.90 1,202.60 1,999.98 797.38 2,320.93 1,118.33

4190-06-000           Computer Parts 658.32 583.33 -74.99 3,274.22 3,499.98 225.76 4,336.76 1,062.54

4190-07-000           Telephone 132.35 166.67 34.32 794.10 1,000.02 205.92 926.45 132.35

4190-08-000           Postage 222.95 166.67 -56.28 1,220.12 1,000.02 -220.10 1,096.95 -123.17

4190-09-000           Software Lisense Fees 17.77 100.00 82.23 428.44 3,850.00 3,421.56 79.30 -349.14

 Page 2 of 3



8/12/2025 10:28 AM

June June YTD YTD YTD YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Last Year Change

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)

Income Statement
Period = Jun 2025

4190-11-000           Printer Supplies 793.50 166.67 -626.83 1,302.50 1,000.02 -302.48 835.75 -466.75

4190-13-000           Internet 89.93 83.33 -6.60 539.58 499.98 -39.60 539.34 -0.24

4190-20-000           Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 4.00

4190-22-000           Other Misc Admin Expenses 1,029.07 416.67 -612.40 3,324.96 2,500.02 -824.94 1,218.03 -2,106.93

4191-00-000      Total Miscellaneous Admin Expenses 3,355.12 2,183.34 -1,171.78 13,336.63 16,350.04 3,013.41 12,259.41 -1,077.22

4199-00-000  TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 15,589.54 14,786.67 -802.87 93,713.72 92,250.02 -1,463.70 84,862.28 -8,851.44

4500-00-000  GENERAL EXPENSES

4510-00-000      Insurance 822.04 333.33 -488.71 1,551.33 1,999.98 448.65 1,493.29 -58.04

4510-10-000      Property Insurance 0.00 83.33 83.33 0.00 499.98 499.98 750.75 750.75

4599-00-000  TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 822.04 416.66 -405.38 1,551.33 2,499.96 948.63 2,244.04 692.71

4700-00-000  HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS

4715-00-000      Housing Assistance Payments 182,156.00 161,000.00 -21,156.00 1,085,406.00 966,000.00 -119,406.00 778,345.00 -307,061.00

4715-01-000      Tenant Utility Payments-Voucher 6,267.00 0.00 -6,267.00 41,651.00 0.00 -41,651.00 21,894.00 -19,757.00

4715-02-000      Port Out HAP Payments 4,285.00 0.00 -4,285.00 21,829.00 0.00 -21,829.00 28,448.00 6,619.00

4799-00-000  TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 192,708.00 161,000.00 -31,708.00 1,148,886.00 966,000.00 -182,886.00 828,687.00 -320,199.00

8000-00-000  TOTAL EXPENSES 209,119.58 176,203.33 -32,916.25 1,244,151.05 1,060,749.98 -183,401.07 915,793.32 -328,357.73

9000-00-000  NET INCOME 3,712.34 896.67 2,815.67 19,191.84 1,850.02 17,341.82 -34,978.89 54,170.73

 Page 3 of 3



8/12/2025 10:32 AM

Current Balance

0999-99-000  All

1000-00-000  ASSETS

1001-00-000  CURRENT ASSETS

1100-00-000      CASH

1110-00-000           Unrestricted Cash

1111-11-000                Cash Operating AUB 163,722.17

1111-90-000                Petty Cash 500.00

1111-99-000                Total Unrestricted Cash 164,222.17

1112-00-000           Restricted Cash

1112-01-000                Cash Restricted-Security Deposits 50,290.81

1112-04-000                Cash Restricted-Reserve for Replacement 244,950.54

1112-99-000                Total Restricted Cash 295,241.35

1119-00-000      TOTAL CASH 459,463.52

1120-00-000      ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE

1122-00-000           A/R -Tenants 52,412.67

1122-01-000           Allowance for Doubtful Accounts-Tenants -3,647.34

1135-01-000           A/R -50059 HAP 3,528.00

1149-00-000      TOTAL ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE 52,293.33

1160-00-000      OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

1162-10-000           Investments-Restricted 431,721.10

1260-00-000           Inventories-Materials 45,528.81

1275-00-000           Allowance for Obsolete Inventories -4,572.34

1295-00-000           Interprogram-Due From -5,873.74

1299-00-000      TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 466,803.83

1300-00-000  TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 978,560.68

1400-00-000  NONCURRENT ASSETS:

1400-01-000      FIXED ASSETS

1400-05-000           Land 193,547.00

1400-06-000           Buildings 8,481,847.51

1400-07-000           Furniture and Equipment-Dwelling 209,203.47

1400-08-000           Furniture and Equipment-Admin. 262,535.44

1405-01-000           Accum Depreciation-Buildings -7,683,259.92

1405-02-000           Accum Depreciation-Furn & Equip Dwellings -139,843.45

1405-03-000           Accum Depreciation-Furn & Equip Admin -235,187.07

1420-00-000      TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 1,088,842.98

1430-00-000      Pension Asset 352,398.00

1440-00-000      Deferred Outflows 96,394.00

1499-00-000  TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 1,537,634.98

Multifamily Program (The Gardens of Staunton)

Balance Sheet
Period = Jun 2025

 Page 1 of 2



8/12/2025 10:32 AM

Current Balance

Multifamily Program (The Gardens of Staunton)

Balance Sheet
Period = Jun 2025

1999-00-000  TOTAL ASSETS 2,516,195.66

2000-00-000  LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2001-00-000  LIABILITIES:

2100-00-000      CURRENT LIABLITIES:

2111-00-000           A/P Vendors and Contractors 24,705.30

2114-00-000           Tenant Security Deposits 45,325.00

2114-03-000           Security Deposit-Pet 6,815.72

2117-01-000           A/P-Payroll Wages Payable 14,414.42

2117-03-000           A/P-Misc. Payroll Witholdings 0.24

2117-04-000           Federal Tax Witholding 1,305.00

2117-05-000           State Tax Witholding 847.00

2117-06-000           Employee FICA Witholding 3,123.10

2117-09-000           State Unemployment Tax 19.52

2117-11-000           VRS Payable -355.02

2117-13-000           Health & Dental Payable -3,678.49

2240-00-000           Tenant Prepaid Rents 2,551.63

2260-00-000           Accrued Compensated Absences-Current 3,861.03

2299-00-000      TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 98,934.45

2300-00-000      NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

2305-00-000           Accrued Compensated Absences-LT 34,749.31

2360-00-000           OPEB Liability 21,791.00

2370-00-000           Deferred Inflows 160,485.00

2399-00-000      TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 217,025.31

2499-00-000  TOTAL LIABILITIES 315,959.76

2800-00-000  EQUITY

2809-00-000      RETAINED EARNINGS:

2809-02-000           Retained Earnings-Unrestricted Net Assets 2,200,235.90

2809-99-000      TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS: 2,200,235.90

2899-00-000  TOTAL EQUITY 2,200,235.90

2999-00-000  TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,516,195.66

 Page 2 of 2



8/12/2025 10:39 AM

June June YTD YTD YTD YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Last Year Change

3000-00-000  INCOME

3100-00-000  TENANT INCOME

3101-00-000      Rental Income

3111-00-000           Tenant Rent 42,217.00 43,333.33 -1,116.33 248,043.59 259,999.98 -11,956.39 256,470.46 -8,426.87

3112-00-000           HUD 50059 HAP Subsidy 60,456.00 55,000.00 5,456.00 360,867.00 330,000.00 30,867.00 319,235.00 41,632.00

3112-03-000           Utility Reimbursement -59 & TC 2,330.00 0.00 -2,330.00 12,898.00 0.00 -12,898.00 9,798.00 -3,100.00

3112-05-000           Utility Reimbursement Recovery -59 & TC 0.00 0.00 0.00 632.00 0.00 632.00 526.00 106.00

3119-00-000      Total Rental Income 100,343.00 98,333.33 2,009.67 596,644.59 589,999.98 6,644.61 566,433.46 30,211.13

3120-00-000      Other Tenant Income

3120-01-000           Laundry and Vending 1,644.00 1,166.67 477.33 9,079.25 7,000.02 2,079.23 8,285.99 793.26

3120-04-000           Late Charges 525.00 416.67 108.33 2,125.00 2,500.02 -375.02 4,350.00 -2,225.00

3120-05-000           Legal Fees - Tenant 155.00 666.67 -511.67 2,145.00 4,000.02 -1,855.02 5,457.63 -3,312.63

3120-06-000           NSF Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.00 -36.00

3120-07-000           Tenant Owed Utilities 12,458.75 15,000.00 -2,541.25 98,747.26 90,000.00 8,747.26 91,482.88 7,264.38

3120-09-000           Misc.Tenant Income 100.00 0.00 100.00 105.00 0.00 105.00 5.00 100.00

3120-11-000           Work Orders 902.59 1,083.33 -180.74 3,628.60 6,499.98 -2,871.38 15,286.90 -11,658.30

3121-00-000           Tenant Payment Agreement (TPA) Rent 530.31 0.00 530.31 13,757.29 0.00 13,757.29 4,656.88 9,100.41

3129-00-000      Total Other Tenant Income 16,315.65 18,333.34 -2,017.69 129,587.40 110,000.04 19,587.36 129,561.28 26.12

3199-00-000  TOTAL TENANT INCOME 116,658.65 116,666.67 -8.02 726,231.99 700,000.02 26,231.97 695,994.74 30,237.25

3400-00-000  GRANT INCOME

3415-00-000      Other Government Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 446,745.34 0.00 446,745.34 0.00 446,745.34

3499-00-000  TOTAL GRANT INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 446,745.34 0.00 446,745.34 0.00 446,745.34

3600-00-000  OTHER INCOME

3610-00-000      Investment Income - Unrestricted 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.17 -3.17

3611-00-000      Investment Income - Restricted 1,482.74 0.00 1,482.74 16,402.73 10,000.00 6,402.73 18,660.72 -2,257.99

3612-00-000      Security Deposit Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.19 -2.19

3650-00-000      Miscellaneous Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,757.44 0.00 1,757.44 290.00 1,467.44

3699-00-000  TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,482.74 0.00 1,482.74 18,160.17 10,000.00 8,160.17 18,956.08 -795.91

3999-00-000  TOTAL INCOME 118,141.39 116,666.67 1,474.72 1,191,137.50 710,000.02 481,137.48 714,950.82 476,186.68

Multifamily Program (The Gardens of Staunton)

Income Statement
Period = Jun 2025

 Page 1 of 4



8/12/2025 10:39 AM

June June YTD YTD YTD YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Last Year Change

Multifamily Program (The Gardens of Staunton)

Income Statement
Period = Jun 2025

4000-00-000  EXPENSES

4100-00-000  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

4100-99-000      Administrative Salaries

4110-00-000           Administrative Salaries 24,871.71 27,500.00 2,628.29 144,490.33 165,000.00 20,509.67 137,148.83 -7,341.50

4110-03-000           Compensated Absences 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4110-05-000           Social Security & Medicare Expense 2,456.13 3,333.33 877.20 14,449.79 19,999.98 5,550.19 16,070.50 1,620.71

4110-06-000           SUTA Expense 37.87 250.00 212.13 809.30 1,500.00 690.70 1,181.87 372.57

4110-07-000           VRS Retire & Basic Life Expense 660.02 583.33 -76.69 3,640.15 3,499.98 -140.17 2,824.56 -815.59

4110-08-000           457b Expense 944.63 1,333.33 388.70 6,035.22 7,999.98 1,964.76 7,413.17 1,377.95

4110-09-000           Health Insurance Expense 6,952.64 8,083.33 1,130.69 46,273.40 48,499.98 2,226.58 48,388.17 2,114.77

4110-10-000           Dental Insurance Expense 425.96 500.00 74.04 2,914.47 3,000.00 85.53 3,085.09 170.62

4110-11-000           Employee Assistance Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 3,000.00 400.00 2,600.00 0.00

4110-99-000      Total Administrative Salaries 36,348.96 41,583.32 5,234.36 221,212.66 252,499.92 31,287.26 218,712.19 -2,500.47

4130-00-000      Legal Expense

4130-02-000           Criminal Background Checks 41.55 83.33 41.78 568.55 499.98 -68.57 815.71 247.16

4130-04-000           General Legal Expense 1,270.00 1,666.67 396.67 5,204.75 10,000.02 4,795.27 4,080.00 -1,124.75

4131-00-000      Total Legal Expense 1,311.55 1,750.00 438.45 5,773.30 10,500.00 4,726.70 4,895.71 -877.59

4139-00-000      Other Admin Expenses

4140-00-000           Staff Training 0.00 333.33 333.33 2,994.55 1,999.98 -994.57 1,449.55 -1,545.00

4150-00-000           Travel 296.32 83.33 -212.99 296.32 499.98 203.66 189.18 -107.14

4170-00-000           Accounting Fees 58.00 500.00 442.00 3,327.50 3,000.00 -327.50 2,930.48 -397.02

4171-00-000           Auditing Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4182-00-000           Consultants 257.34 500.00 242.66 4,640.01 3,000.00 -1,640.01 4,270.07 -369.94

4182-01-000           Program Consultants 996.75 0.00 -996.75 4,083.35 0.00 -4,083.35 0.00 -4,083.35

4189-00-000      Total Other Admin Expenses 1,608.41 1,416.66 -191.75 15,341.73 8,499.96 -6,841.77 8,839.28 -6,502.45

4190-00-000      Miscellaneous Admin Expenses

4190-01-000           Membership and Fees 0.00 250.00 250.00 1,720.95 1,500.00 -220.95 901.91 -819.04

4190-04-000           Office Supplies 475.42 416.67 -58.75 1,359.58 2,500.02 1,140.44 2,820.04 1,460.46

4190-06-000           Computer Parts 737.18 833.33 96.15 3,847.07 4,999.98 1,152.91 6,857.82 3,010.75

4190-07-000           Telephone 132.36 166.67 34.31 794.16 1,000.02 205.86 926.52 132.36

4190-08-000           Postage 101.00 166.67 65.67 833.68 1,000.02 166.34 1,031.79 198.11

 Page 2 of 4



8/12/2025 10:39 AM

June June YTD YTD YTD YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Last Year Change

Multifamily Program (The Gardens of Staunton)

Income Statement
Period = Jun 2025

4190-09-000           Software Lisense Fees 37.73 100.00 62.27 312.27 600.00 287.73 159.11 -153.16

4190-11-000           Printer Supplies 793.50 166.67 -626.83 1,302.50 1,000.02 -302.48 835.75 -466.75

4190-12-000           Software 0.00 41.67 41.67 0.00 250.02 250.02 0.00 0.00

4190-13-000           Internet 449.68 458.33 8.65 2,698.08 2,749.98 51.90 2,696.82 -1.26

4190-20-000           Bank Fees 495.81 416.67 -79.14 2,870.74 2,500.02 -370.72 4,014.60 1,143.86

4190-21-000           Sponsorships 0.00 83.33 83.33 0.00 499.98 499.98 0.00 0.00

4190-22-000           Other Misc Admin Expenses 671.22 833.33 162.11 4,594.38 4,999.98 405.60 4,680.85 86.47

4191-00-000      Total Miscellaneous Admin Expenses 3,893.90 3,933.34 39.44 20,333.41 23,600.04 3,266.63 24,925.21 4,591.80

4199-00-000  TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 43,162.82 48,683.32 5,520.50 262,661.10 295,099.92 32,438.82 257,372.39 -5,288.71

4200-00-000  TENANT SERVICES

4220-01-000      Other Tenant Svcs. 589.50 500.00 -89.50 589.50 3,000.00 2,410.50 0.00 -589.50

4299-00-000  TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 589.50 500.00 -89.50 589.50 3,000.00 2,410.50 0.00 -589.50

4300-00-000  UTILITY EXPENSES

4310-00-000      Water 12,238.78 6,500.00 -5,738.78 38,349.05 39,000.00 650.95 39,637.02 1,287.97

4320-00-000      Electricity 9,762.13 11,250.00 1,487.87 61,599.88 67,500.00 5,900.12 63,583.03 1,983.15

4330-00-000      Gas 2,316.50 5,666.67 3,350.17 44,468.72 34,000.02 -10,468.70 40,267.00 -4,201.72

4340-00-000      Garbage/Trash Removal 4,322.14 3,750.00 -572.14 26,167.55 22,500.00 -3,667.55 20,543.15 -5,624.40

4399-00-000  TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 28,639.55 27,166.67 -1,472.88 170,585.20 163,000.02 -7,585.18 164,030.20 -6,555.00

4400-00-000  MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

4400-99-000      General Maint Expense

4410-00-000           Maintenance Salaries 8,040.82 13,333.33 5,292.51 48,320.41 79,999.98 31,679.57 77,142.92 28,822.51

4413-00-000           Vehicle Gas, Oil, Grease 220.80 333.33 112.53 1,251.47 1,999.98 748.51 1,938.91 687.44

4415-00-000           Maintenance Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 416.67 416.67 1,545.51 2,500.02 954.51 3,308.55 1,763.04

4416-00-000           Extraordinary Maintenance Expense 2,050.00 1,666.67 -383.33 2,050.00 10,000.02 7,950.02 15,837.00 13,787.00

4419-00-000      Total General Maint Expense 10,311.62 15,750.00 5,438.38 53,167.39 94,500.00 41,332.61 98,227.38 45,059.99

4420-00-000      Materials

4420-07-000           Supplies-Maint/Repairs 2,568.45 833.33 -1,735.12 7,700.26 4,999.98 -2,700.28 5,771.60 -1,928.66

4420-11-000           Inventory Expense 4,451.17 4,166.67 -284.50 17,088.11 25,000.02 7,911.91 25,297.65 8,209.54

4429-00-000      Total Materials 7,019.62 5,000.00 -2,019.62 24,788.37 30,000.00 5,211.63 31,069.25 6,280.88

4430-00-000      Contract Costs

 Page 3 of 4



8/12/2025 10:39 AM

June June YTD YTD YTD YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Last Year Change

Multifamily Program (The Gardens of Staunton)

Income Statement
Period = Jun 2025

4430-01-000           Contract-Alarm/Extinguisher 0.00 83.33 83.33 1,632.50 499.98 -1,132.52 367.50 -1,265.00

4430-04-000           Contract-Carpet Cleaning 100.00 0.00 -100.00 200.00 0.00 -200.00 360.00 160.00

4430-05-000           Contract-Unit Turns 0.00 1,583.33 1,583.33 1,827.00 9,499.98 7,672.98 11,605.00 9,778.00

4430-06-000           Contract-Electrical 2,703.88 250.00 -2,453.88 4,292.38 1,500.00 -2,792.38 1,891.31 -2,401.07

4430-07-000           Contract-Pest Control 1,066.00 666.67 -399.33 2,610.00 4,000.02 1,390.02 6,175.00 3,565.00

4430-09-000           Contract-Grounds 1,686.00 2,250.00 564.00 9,658.00 13,500.00 3,842.00 13,258.00 3,600.00

4430-10-000           Contract-Janitorial/Cleaning 830.00 83.33 -746.67 4,651.17 499.98 -4,151.19 200.00 -4,451.17

4430-11-000           Contract-Plumbing 0.00 83.33 83.33 0.00 499.98 499.98 0.00 0.00

4430-13-000           Contract-HVAC 0.00 166.67 166.67 1,053.50 1,000.02 -53.48 165.00 -888.50

4430-14-000           Contract-Vehicle Maintenance 0.00 583.33 583.33 0.00 3,499.98 3,499.98 3,274.89 3,274.89

4430-18-000           Contract-Alarm Monitoring 1,772.00 0.00 -1,772.00 3,607.00 2,000.00 -1,607.00 1,725.00 -1,882.00

4439-00-000      Total Contract Costs 8,157.88 5,749.99 -2,407.89 29,531.55 36,499.94 6,968.39 39,021.70 9,490.15

4499-00-000  TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 25,489.12 26,499.99 1,010.87 107,487.31 160,999.94 53,512.63 168,318.33 60,831.02

4500-00-000  GENERAL EXPENSES

4510-00-000      Insurance 6,097.96 5,750.00 -347.96 11,682.91 11,500.00 -182.91 10,438.70 -1,244.21

4510-10-000      Property Insurance 6,277.00 5,500.00 -777.00 12,000.01 11,000.00 -1,000.01 9,977.26 -2,022.75

4520-00-000      Payments in Lieu of Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4570-00-000      Bad Debt-Tenant Rents -751.23 0.00 751.23 -21,427.89 0.00 21,427.89 28,048.61 49,476.50

4599-00-000  TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 11,623.73 11,250.00 -373.73 2,255.03 22,500.00 20,244.97 48,464.57 46,209.54

5000-00-000  NON-OPERATING ITEMS

5231-00-000      Gain/Loss from Disposition of Non-Expend Equip. 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,951.00 0.00 2,951.00 0.00 2,951.00

5999-00-000  TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,951.00 0.00 2,951.00 0.00 2,951.00

8000-00-000  TOTAL EXPENSES 109,504.72 114,099.98 4,595.26 540,627.14 644,599.88 103,972.74 638,185.49 97,558.35

9000-00-000  NET INCOME 8,636.67 2,566.69 6,069.98 650,510.36 65,400.14 585,110.22 76,765.33 573,745.03

 Page 4 of 4










	Agenda 08-19-25.pdf
	Minutes-07-15-25.pdf
	FINAL DRAFT SRHA FY26 MTWS_v2.pdf
	SRHA FY26 MTWS 
	SRHA FY26 MTWS Table of Contents

	2025-06 Corp Fund Balance Sheet.pdf
	2025-06 Corp Fund Income Statement.pdf
	2025-06 HCV Balance Sheet.pdf
	2025-06 HCV Income Statement.pdf
	2025-06 Multifamily Balance Sheet.pdf
	2025-06 Multifamily Income Statement.pdf
	HCV Board Report - 08-19-25.pdf
	MF Board Report - 08-19-25.pdf

